

# MR WAQAS AHMAD

Glodwick Dental Centre  
12 Abbey Hills Road  
Oldham  
OL8 2BS  
Email: mentordent@outlook.com

---

I am a hard-working, highly motivated individual and have gained many years of experience working as a General Dental Practitioner. I am capable of leading a team of individuals as well as working as part of a team. I am an effective communicator with both patients and co-workers with good organisational and time management skills which have proved vital as a dental practice owner.

I have been an Educational Supervisor at Glodwick Dental Centre with Health Education North-West since 2010 and have facilitated and overseen learning for new dentists and dental care professionals during this period. The role requires me to have weekly tutorials on a one-on-one basis with my trainee as well as to undertake regular work-based assessments and then giving detailed feedback. Teaching and facilitating learning is very important to me, as can be shown by my continual commitment to developing and improving myself as a dentist and an educator. This is through the professional courses and lectures I attend as well as my study of theories of learning and teaching in the clinical context.

I am an approved Mentor for Health Education North-West, helping “Registration needing Remediation”. My experience as an Educational Supervisor and my study of theories of mentoring help me in this role. Although mentoring can be challenging when dealing with the difficulties that dentists are encountering, I find it can also be very rewarding to help my fellow colleagues.

---

## PERSONAL DETAILS

---

DATE OF BIRTH: 10/05/1978  
NATIONALITY: BRITISH  
MARITAL STATUS: MARRIED  
DRIVING LICENCE: FULL UK DRIVING LICENCE

## EDUCATION

---

Institution		Date to – Date from
• University of Birmingham	BDS Dentistry	Sept 1996 - July 2001
• Manchester Grammar School		Sept 1989 – July 1996

*A-levels:* Maths A, Biology B, Chemistry B

*GCSEs:* Maths, English Language, Literature, Chemistry, Biology, Physics, French, Latin, History, Geography.

---

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

---

Dental Practice	Position Held	Date to - Date from
Manchester Dental Practice 34 High St, Piccadilly Manchester M4 1QB	<b>Vocational Dental Practitioner</b>	Aug 2001 - Aug 2002
Manchester Dental Practice 34 High St, Piccadilly Manchester M4 1QB	<b>Associate Dental Practitioner</b>	Sept 2002 - July 2008
	<b>Principal Dental Practitioner (In Partnership)</b>	July 2008 to present
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>▪ Glodwick Dental Centre, Abbey Hills Road, Oldham.</li><li>▪ Deeplish Dental Practice, Deeplish, Rochdale.</li><li>▪ Union St Clinic, Hyde</li><li>▪ Glossop Dental Centre, Glossop</li></ul>	

## PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND SIGNIFICANT ACHIEVEMENTS

---

- Deanery approved Mentor (since March 2014 until present)
- Educational Supervisor at Glodwick Dental Centre: (2010 until present.)
- PG Cert in Teaching and Learning in Clinical Practice (August 2016)
- Diploma in Restorative Dentistry October 2008
- Certificate in Conscious Sedation October 2005 University of Manchester
- Advanced Certificate in Facilitating Learning in Healthcare Practice from the University of Central Lancashire in July 2010.  
The learning outcomes of this certificate were:
  - Discuss, develop and implement strategies to enhance the quality of health-care settings as learning environments.
  - Plan, prepare, deliver and evaluate learning activities in a range of educational settings.
  - Assess learners against clear criteria, using appropriate tools, and provide constructive feedback.
  - Critically analyse the issues involved in managing and leading education and training in diverse inter-professional health-care environments.
  - Critically reflect upon their own personal and professional development needs to become an effective facilitator of learning.

## OTHER INFORMATION

---

Outside of a professional environment, I hold a keen interest in playing 5-a-side football and Muay Thai kickboxing. I also have a season ticket at Manchester United FC. I enjoy watching movies, reading books and travelling abroad with my young family.

**REFERENCES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST**